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last annua gathering the Pioneer and Historical Association of the 
ovinceofQntan0 has changed its name for one which is shorter, 

ind it js believed not less expressive or comprehensive-The Ontario
Wy' BU‘ “ i8 “m - - — » H—

he main purpose of the amendments 
basis of membership, and at the 
objects and usefulness.

Heretofore the Association has been composed exclusively of dele­
ft™6 fTrCtaffivate<1 hi8torical 80ciety. with special provision 
for the case of the Six Nations. At the September meeting the num­
ber of delegates from each local society was increased from one to 
three and more recently the addition of the following classes of mem- '
annu T V Tl: eæ"°^k life’ h("y, corresponding, and 

members' The ll8t beg™8 with the distinguished names of

was to provide a wider 
time to enlarge its aims andsame

27
Vice-Presidents.-W. H. Doel, J. P.; Rev. Dr. W, R. Parker. 
Honorary Vice-Presidents.—Eli Crawford, Peel ; Rev P L 

Spencer Thorold; Judge J. A. Ardagh, Simcoe ; F. J. French, Q. C‘ 
Grenville; Geo. H. Mills, Wentworth ; W. Atkin, Elgin; Lt. Col H
Nia^S"8’ Peterb°r0Ugh; MrS' CurZOn> Toront°; Miss Carnochan,

Treasurer.—Vim. Rennie, Guelph.
Secretary.—J. B. Reynolds, Guelph
Executive Committee-J. H. Land, D. B. Read, Q. C., A. F. 

unter, Thos. Morphy, J. O. Brant-Sero.
All of which is respectfully submitted,

James H. G'oyne,
President.

David Boyle,
Secretary pro tem.Dated at Toronto, May 25th, 1898.

THE ONTARIO HISTORICAL SOCIETY. 

The President’s Annual Address
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